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BID RESPONSE
BID #17-044/CC

ELECTRICAL REPAIR SERVICES, MINOR/INCIDENTAL, TERM CONTRACT
LOT #2 - PALM BEACH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

g DESCRIPTION el il FA.I(-I;C'E?AELED
1 Licensed Electrical Personnel - Standard | ¢ 61 60 /hr. X 70 = $ 4312
Hourly Rate
5, | Eddpment erdwihopar |5 BO00 ges | ape |5 850
" \.?.rﬁihsi(;;reg:o_r up to 30, - Equipment rental $ 4900 o 5 = : 980
TOTAL FACTORED RATE LOT #2: | $ 61.42

All unit prices bid should be within two (2) decimal points. If bidder's pricing exceeds two (2) decimal points, Purchasing reserves the right

to round up or down accordingly. @
Acknowledge Non-Discrimination Policy Form is included as specified herein? YES/INITIAL
Acknowledge Qualification of Bidders information is included, per Term and Condition #97? YES/INITIAL
Acknowledge Criminal History Records Check requirement, per Term & Condition #10&117? YES/INITIAL
Acknowledge Materials/Parts are to be supplied at bidder’s cost, per Term & Condition #137? YES/INITIAL
Acknowledge Insurance requirements, per Term and Condition #208&217? YES/INITIAL

* PLEASE AFFIX SIGNATURE WHERE INDICATED

(FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR BID)
By signature on this document, bidder acknowledges and agrees that its offer includes and accepts all terms, conditions,
and specifications of the County’s bid solicitation as originally published, without exception, change or alteration of any
kind, except as may have been published by the County in official amendments prior to this date of submittal.

Per General Term and Condition #7, if bidder is a Joint Venture for the goods/services described herein, bidder shall, upon
request of Palm Beach County, provide a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement signed by all parties.

FIRM NAME: (Enter the entire legal name of the bidding entity) DATE:
UNIVERSAL ELECTRIC OF FLORIDA, INC MARCH 23RD, 2017

PRINT NAME: PHILLIP L. KROYMAN JR.
*SIGNATURE. % 7?/Lf743 PRINT TITLE PRESIDENT

ADDRESS: 6784 NW 17 AVE CITY/ST%E FORT LAUDERDEL, FL  ZIP CODE: 33309

TELEPHONE # (954)-484-5233 TOLL FREE # E-MAIL: PHIL@UNIVERSALPHILCO.COM
FAX #: (954)-484-5487

APPLICABLE LICENSE(S)
NUMBER #EC13001975 TYPE:ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

FEDERAL ID # 59-1898508
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